

# 7 sec news digest

LIBRARY

Issue 77-17

(SEC Docket, Vol. 11, No. 7 - February 8)

January 26, 1977

JAN 27 1977

## DECISIONS IN ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS

U.S. SECURITIES AND  
EXCHANGE COMMISSION

J. W. WELLER & CO., INC.,  
J. W. WELLER, JR. SANCTIONED

The Commission has entered an order suspending the broker-dealer registration of J. W. Weller & Co., Inc. (Registrant) for a period of 30 days and barring J. W. Weller, Jr. (Weller), Registrant's president and majority shareholder, from association with any broker, dealer, investment company, investment adviser or municipal securities dealer, provided that, after a period of five years, he may apply to the Commission to become so associated in a nonsupervisory and nonproprietary capacity. During the suspension period, Registrant may execute unsolicited brokerage transactions for retail customers, and engage in any transactions in those securities with respect to which Registrant was the sole market maker on at least three of the seven trading days immediately preceding the commencement of the 30-day suspension.

The sanctions were based on findings that: (1) Registrant wilfully violated Sections 7(c), 10(b), 15(c)(3), and 17(a) and (b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Regulation T (Margin Requirements) promulgated thereunder by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, and Rules 10b-5 (Antifraud Provisions), 15c3-3(e) (Customer Protection Rule), 15c3-3(m) (Completion of Customer Executed Sell Order Rule), 17a-3 (Bookkeeping Rule), and 17a-4 (Visitation and Examination Provisions) thereunder; and (2) Weller wilfully violated Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 thereunder, and wilfully aided and abetted the violations of Sections 7(c), 15(c)(3), and 17(a) and (b) of the Exchange Act, and Regulation T and Rules 15c3-3(e) and (m), 17a-3, and 17a-4 thereunder. (Rel. 34-13173)

## COMMISSION ANNOUNCEMENTS

### STREET NAME STUDY AVAILABLE

Copies of the "Final Report of the Securities and Exchange Commission on the Practice of Recording the Ownership of Securities in the Records of the Issuer in Other Than the Name of the Beneficial Owner of Such Securities" are now available for purchase from the Government Printing Office. The report, commonly known as "The Street Name Study," was compiled pursuant to a Congressional directive contained in the Securities Act Amendments of 1975. It was transmitted to Congress on December 3, 1976. Copies may be purchased for \$1.40 apiece from: Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402.

## COURT ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS

### RONALD G. RIES INDICTED

The Chicago Regional Office announced that on January 3 Ronald G. Ries of St. Louis, Missouri, was taken into custody by Federal authorities under the suppressed one-count indictment returned by a Federal Grand Jury. The indictment charges Ries, formerly a registered representative with a St. Louis, Missouri brokerage firm, with violating the wire fraud statute by utilizing an interstate telephone communication for the purpose of executing a scheme and artifice to defraud three of his brokerage firm customers. Ries entered a plea of not guilty and trial has been set for February 7, 1977. (U.S. v. Ronald G. Ries, E.D. Mo. #76-338 CR (1)). (LR-7748)

### TEMPORARY RECEIVER NAMED FOR TIME-LENDERS, AND AFFILIATES OF WALTER WENCKE

The Los Angeles Regional Office announced the appointment on January 29 of Robert Gould of San Diego as temporary receiver over certain companies names as defendants in SEC v. Walter Wencke.

On July 22, 1976, the Commission filed the complaint in this action which alleged that Walter Wencke, a San Diego lawyer-businessman, had engaged in a scheme to take over and loot Sun Fruit, Ltd., a Fresno, California-based public company. Sun Fruit was formerly known as Royal Executive Inns of America (and Rinn Corp.) and was, at one time, located in Provo, Utah.

On December 22, 1976, the Honorable Gordon Thompson, Jr. (of the Southern District of California) entered an order of preliminary injunction against Walter Wencke (Wencke), Cathryn Wencke (Wencke's wife), Time-Lenders, Inc. (a publicly-owned company controlled by Wencke), and numerous trust and corporate entities allegedly utilized by Wencke in his scheme. The preliminary injunction enjoined further violations of the antifraud, periodic reporting and various proxy provisions of the securities laws.

Thereafter, on January 20 Judge Thompson appointed Gould as temporary receiver with "the full power of an equity receiver" over both Time-Lenders and the San Diego Environmental Charitable Trust (an entity to which, according to the Commission, Wencke fraudulently transferred certain hotel assets of the publicly-owned Sun Fruit). In a separate action (SEC v. Time-Lenders, Inc., S.D. Cal. 75-1032-GT), the Commission alleged that Wencke took Time-Lenders "private" in violation of the Exchange Act. That action is pending.

All other individual defendants previously consented to permanent injunctions and other relief without admitting or denying the allegations in the Commission's complaint. Those individual defendants include Richard Mets (of Fresno, California--a Sun Fruit director and officer), Paul Potter (of San Diego--a Sun Fruit director and officer), and John Dees (of Fresno, California--a certified public accountant and outside auditor for Sun Fruit). (SEC v. Walter Wencke, et al., S.D. Cal. 76-0783-GT). (LR-7757)

---

## INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT RELEASES

---

### COLONIAL CONVERTIBLE & SENIOR SECURITIES

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until February 17 to request a hearing on an application of Colonial Convertible & Senior Securities, Inc., Colonial Growth Shares, Inc., The Colonial Fund, Inc., and Colonial Income Fund, Inc. (the Colonial Funds), all open-end investment companies, and Colonial Management Associates, Inc. (CMAI), the principal underwriter for each of the funds, for an order permitting an offer of exchange of shares of Standard & Poor's/Intercapital Liquid Asset Fund, Inc. (S&P) for shares of any of the Colonial Funds upon payment of a \$5 exchange fee but without the customary sales charge described in the prospectus of the respective Colonial Fund. The Exchange Privilege would be applicable only to those S&P shares originally acquired either (1) from investing the proceeds of a redemption of shares of a Colonial Fund or (2) by the reinvestment of dividends on S&P shares acquired from proceeds of a redemption of shares of one of the Colonial Funds. (Rel. IC-9612 - Jan. 24)

### JOHN HANCOCK INVESTORS

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until February 17 to request a hearing on an application of John Hancock Investors, Inc., a registered closed-end investment company, for an order of the Commission, pursuant to Section 6(c) of the Act, exempting John Hancock Investors' holding of securities of Geneve Corporation from the provisions of Section 12(d)(3) of the Act. (Rel. IC-9618 - Jan. 24)

---

## HOLDING COMPANY ACT RELEASES

---

### INDIANA & MICHIGAN ELECTRIC COMPANY

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until February 16 to request a hearing on proposals of Indiana & Michigan Electric Company (I&M), subsidiary of American Electric Power Company, Inc., to increase short-term debt which I&M may issue to \$175 million maximum aggregate amount outstanding at any one time and to increase the line of credit available at a previously named bank by \$250,000. (Rel. 35-19856 - Jan. 24)

### ALABAMA POWER COMPANY

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until February 22 to request a hearing on a proposal of Alabama Power Company, subsidiary of The Southern Company, regarding an installment sale agreement with an agency of the Town of West Jefferson,

Alabama, whereby the agency is constructing for the company pollution control facilities to be financed by the agency's issuance and sale of pollution control revenue bonds not to exceed \$50 million. Alabama Power Company will acquire the facilities upon completion thereto pursuant to said installment sale agreement. (Rel. 35-19857 - Jan. 24)

#### THE SOUTHERN COMPANY

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until February 18 to request a hearing on a proposal of Southern Company Services, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Southern Company, to issue and sell unsecured notes in an amount not to exceed \$30 million to various institutional lenders. Southern Company Services requests exemption from the competitive bidding requirements of Rule 50. (Rel. 35-19858 - Jan. 25)

---

## LISTING, DELISTING AND UNLISTED TRADING ACTIONS

---

### LISTING ACTIONS

Orders have been issued pursuant to Section 12(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 granting the applications of the following companies to list the specified securities on the following stock exchanges: American Stock Exchange, Inc. - Del Monte Properties Co., common stock, \$2.50 par value; and Metpath, Inc., common stock, \$.10 par value (both effective as of January 19, 1977). New York Stock Exchange, Inc. - AMIC Corp., common stock, \$.75 par value; MacMillan, Inc., 8.85% sinking fund debentures, due November 1, 2001 (both effective as of January 13, 1977); Chrysler Financial Corp., 9% notes, due 1986; Crum & Forster, common stock, par value \$1.25 per share; Toledo Edison Co., 8.84% cumulative preferred stock, \$25 par value (all effective as of January 17, 1977); and Ford Motor Credit Co., 8-3/8% debentures, due November 1, 2001, 8.10% subordinated notes, due November 1, 1984, and 8-1/4% subordinated notes, due November 1, 1988 (effective as of January 21, 1977). (Rel. 34-13207)

---

## SELF-REGULATORY ORGANIZATIONS

---

### APPROVAL OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGE

The Commission has approved a proposed rule change filed by Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated. The rule change (SR-CBOE-76-22) strengthens supervisory capabilities of member firms conducting a non-member customer options business. (Rel. 34-13202)

---

## SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS

---

### (S-1) SAMBO'S RESTAURANTS, INC.

3760 State St., Santa Barbara, Cal. 93105 - \$1,225,000 of investment units, to be offered for sale at a cost of \$5,000 per unit. There will be 245 units in the offering. Sambo's Restaurants, Inc., is primarily engaged in the business of developing, operating, and managing a chain of coffee shop type restaurants, emphasizing dining in a family atmosphere at moderate prices. (File 2-57818 - Dec. 6)

### (S-6) THE CORPORATE INCOME FUND, EIGHTH PREFERRED STOCK SERIES

\$20 million of units of beneficial interest, to be offered for sale through underwriters headed by Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Inc., One Liberty Plaza, 165 Broadway, New York, N.Y. 10006. The Fund, a unit investment trust, is to be created by a trust agreement among Merrill Lynch, Bache Halsey Stuart Inc. and Reynolds Securities Inc., as sponsors, The Bank of New York and Shawmut Bank of Boston, N.A., as trustees, and Interactive Data Services, Inc., as evaluator. The Fund's primary objective is providing a high level of current income through investment in a fixed portfolio of cumulative preferred stocks. (File 2-58060 - Jan. 13)

### (S-1) XIDEX CORPORATION

305 Soquel Ave., Sunnyvale, Cal. 94086 - 120,510 shares of common stock. The shares are issuable upon exercise of options under Xidex's three employee stock option plans. Xidex is engaged in the development, manufacture and marketing of microfilm used by over 800 institutional, industrial and governmental customers to make duplicate microfilm. (File 2-58086 - Jan. 21)

(S-2) CARTRIDGE VENDING SYSTEMS, INC.

409 East Highline Circle, Littleton, Colo. 80122 - 480,000 shares of common stock, to be offered for sale at a price of \$1.25 per share on a "best-efforts, part all-or-none" basis by Lippitt and Company, 909 Seventeenth St., Denver, Colo. 80202. The company proposes to develop and market a patented cartridge system for the sale of cigarettes from vending machines. (File 2-58088 - Jan. 21)

(S-7) WISCONSIN GAS COMPANY

626 East Wisconsin Ave., Milwaukee, Wis. 53201 - \$12 million of first mortgage bonds, due 1992, to be offered for sale through underwriters headed by Dillon, Read & Co. Inc., 46 William St., New York, N.Y. 10005, and Robert W. Baird & Co. Inc., 777 East Wisconsin Ave., Milwaukee, Wis. 53202. The company distributes and sells natural gas. (File 2-58089 - Jan. 21)

(S-16) MINNESOTA MINING AND MANUFACTURING COMPANY (3M)

3M Center, St. Paul, Minn. 55101 - 29,092 shares of common stock. These shares were issued in exchange for the business, assets, and goodwill of BEW Photo Service, Inc. and Mira Surgical Systems, Inc. and may be offered for sale from time to time by stockholders of acquired companies who received shares at prices current at the time of sale. 3M produces a wide variety of products, including copying and microfilm, adhesives, abrasives, tape, reflective and decorative materials, electrical materials, printing products and magnetic recording materials. (File 2-58090 - Jan. 21)

(S-14) ST. JOE MINERALS CORPORATION

250 Park Ave., New York, N.Y. 10017 - 1,133,597 shares of common stock, to be issued in connection with St. Joe's acquisition of Coquina Oil Corporation, at the rate of 0.555 St. Joe share for each outstanding Coquina share. St. Joe mines and produces minerals and mineral products, principally coal, zinc and zinc oxide, lead, iron ore pellets, and oil and gas. (File 2-58092 - Jan. 21)

(S-14) ALCO STANDARD CORPORATION

P. O. Box 834, Valley Forge, Pa. 19482 - 400,000 shares of common stock, offered in connection with the merger of Rex Precision Products, Inc. with a wholly-owned subsidiary of Alco. Upon consummation of such merger, each of the shares of common stock of Rex Precision Products, Inc. will be exchanged for .5125 Alco share. Alco is a diversified corporation serving the areas of manufacturing, resources and distribution. (File 2-58093 - Jan. 21)

(S-14) CHAMPION INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION

One Landmark Sq., Stamford, Conn. 06921 - 15,640,144 shares of common stock, the maximum number of shares issuable in connection with the merger of Hoerner Waldorf Corporation into Champion, based on a conversion ratio of .95 Champion share for each outstanding share of Hoerner Waldorf Corporation common stock. Champion International Corporation is a forest products enterprise engaged in the manufacture and marketing of building materials, paper and related products, and furnishings. (File 2-58094 - Jan. 24)

(S-6) INSURED MUNICIPALS-INCOME TRUST, SERIES 12

208 South LaSalle St., Chicago, Ill. 60604 - \$5 million of units, to be offered for sale at net asset value (\$1060 maximum). The Fund is one of a series of unit investment trusts under a trust indenture between Van Kampen Sauerma Inc., as sponsor and Bradford Trust Company, as trustee. It consists of an insured portfolio of interest-bearing obligations issued by or on behalf of states, counties, municipalities and territories of the United States and authorities and political subdivisions thereof, the interest on which is, in the opinion of bond counsel, exempt from all Federal income tax under existing law. MGIC Indemnity Corporation has insured the prompt payment of interest and principal, when due, on the bonds in the portfolio of the Fund. (File 2-58095 - Jan. 24)

(S-6) AMERICAN INCOME TRUST, SERIES 2

215 North Main St., West Bend, Wis. 53095 - \$4,725,000 of units, to be offered for sale at net asset value (\$1,050 maximum). The Trust is the second of a series of unit investment trusts proposed to be created under a trust indenture among B. C. Ziegler and Company, as sponsor, First Wisconsin Trust Company, as trustee, and Interactive Data Services, Inc., as evaluator. The Trust's primary objective is providing a high level of current income through investment in a fixed portfolio of intermediate to long term debt obligations of corporations and other entities. (File 2-58097 - Jan. 24)

REGISTRATIONS EFFECTIVE

Jan. 21: Calny Food Services Inc., 2-52567; Curtis-Burns, Inc., 2-58011; E.F. Hutton Corporate Income Fund, Eighth Series, 2-57902; Elixir Industries, 2-57832; Municipal Investment Trust Fund, Sixty-Fourth Monthly Payment Series, 2-57643; Nuveen Tax-Exempt Bond Fund - Medium Term, Series 3, 2-57332; Penril Corp., 2-58016; Sullair Corp., 2-57995; Tax-Exempt Securities Trust, Series 11, 2-57927.

NOTE TO DEALERS. When applicable the 90-day period of time dealers are required to use the prospectus is noted above in parentheses after the name of the issuer. As to the other issuers, there may be no such requirement to use a prospectus, or the requirement may be for a period of only 40 days; see Section 4(3) of the Securities Act of 1933 and Rule 174 (17 CFR 230.174) thereunder.

RECENT 8K FILINGS

Form 8K is a report which must be filed with the SEC by the 10th of the month after any of the following important events or changes: changes in control of the registrant; acquisition or disposition of assets; legal proceedings; changes in securities (i.e., collateral for registered securities); defaults upon senior securities; increase or decrease in the amount of securities outstanding; options to purchase securities; revaluation of assets; submission of matters to a vote of security holders.

The companies listed below have filed Form 8-K reports for the month indicated, responding to the item of the form specified. Photocopies may be purchased from the Commission's Public Reference Section (in ordering, please give month and year of report). An index of the captions of the items of the form was included in Monday's News Digest.

COMPANY	ITEM NO.	MONTH
ACTION INDUSTRIES INC	7	12/76
AGWAY INC	7	12/76
AIR CALIFORNIA	2	12/76
ALLIED MAINTENANCE CORP	3	12/76
AMERICAN AGENCY FINANCIAL CORP	1,2,7,8,11,14	12/76
AMERICAN CYANAMID CO	3,7,14	12/76
AMERICAN NUCLEONICS CORP	7,14	12/76
AMERICAN PETROFINA INC	13	12/76
AMERICAN PROPERTY INVESTORS V	13,14	12/76
AMERICAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT CORP	2,13,14	12/76
AMERICAN SEATING CO	10,14	12/76
AMERICAN SNACKS INC	8,14	12/76
AMERICAN VANGUARD CORP	13,14	12/76
AMERICAN WESTERN LIFE INSURANCE CO	7	03/76
AMINEX RESOURCES CORP	1,3,8,13	12/76
ANCORP BANCSHARES INC TENNESSEE	13	12/76
ARCHIE ENTERPRISES INC	13,14	12/76
ASSOCIATED DRY GOODS CORP	3	12/76
ASSOCIATED MADISON COMPANIES INC	3	12/76
ATCHISON TOPEKA & SANTA FE RAILWAY CO	3	12/76
AUDISCAN INC	13,14	12/76
AVCO COMMUNITY DEVELOPERS INC	3	12/76
AZCON CORP	7,14	12/76
BALCHEM CORP	3	12/76
BANGOR PUNTA CORP	4,7,11,14	12/76
BEELINE FASHIONS INC	11,14	12/76
BEVIS INDUSTRIES INC	2,7,9,13,14	12/76
BIO MEDICAL SCIENCES INC	13	12/76
BONANZA INTERNATIONAL INC	13,14	12/76
BORG WARNER CORP	8	12/76
BOSTON EDISON CO	3,13	12/76
BUDD CO	4,7,8,14	12/76
CACI INC	13	12/76
CALIFORNIA WINDSOR CO	13	12/76
CALSPAN CORP	11	10/76
CALSPAN CORP	2,3,14	12/76
CAPITAL FIRST CORP	6	12/76
CENTENNIAL VILLAS INC	1,3,11	12/76
CENTRAL BANCSHARES OF THE SOUTH INC	13,14	12/76
CENTRAL POWER & LIGHT CO	3	12/76
CENTURY PROPERTIES FUND XI	2,7	12/76

RECENT 8K FILINGS CONT.

CETEC CORP	7	12/76
CGS SCIENTIFIC CORP	6,14	12/76
CHASE MANHATTAN MORTGAGE & REALTY TRUST	10,14	12/76
CHATFAM MANUFACTURING CO	4,14	12/76
CHEMICAL LEAMAN TANK LINES INC	13	12/76
CHICAGO HELICOPTER INDUSTRIES INC	1,3,6,13,14	12/76
CINERAMA INC	2,3,8,14	12/76
CITATION COMPANIES INC	7	12/76
CITIZENS MORTGAGE INVESTMENT TRUST	13	12/76
COBE LABORATORIES INC	7	12/76
COLONIAL COMMERCIAL CORP	8,13,14	12/76
COMPU DYNE CORP	2,14	12/76
COMPUTER CONGENERICS CORP	2	12/76
COMPUTER MICROGRAPHICS INC	2,7	12/76
COPPERWELD CORP	3,7	12/76
CORDIS CORP	13,14	12/76
CUMIS INSURANCE SOCIETY INC	7	12/76
CUMMINS ENGINE CO INC	8	12/76
DAYTONA BEACH GENERAL HOSPITAL INC	1	12/76
DELHI CHEMICALS INC	2,7,11,14	12/76
DENNISON MANUFACTURING CO	7	12/76
DPF INC	7,8,13,14	12/76
EL PASO CO	10,14	12/76
ENNIS BUSINESS FORMS INC	13	12/76
ESCALADE INC	13	12/76
FARMLAND INDUSTRIES INC	7,8	12/76
FASHION FABRICS INC	8,14	12/76
FIRST BANCSHARES OF FLORIDA INC	7	12/76
FIRST GOLDEN BANCORPORATION	13	12/76
FIRST MORTGAGE INVESTORS	3,8,13	12/76
FIRST UNION REAL ESTATE EQUITY & MORTGAG	7,8	12/76
FIRSTMARK CORP	7,8,12,14	12/76
FLORAFAX INTERNATIONAL INC	7,11	12/76
FLORIDA CAPITAL CORP	8	12/76
FORTUNA CORP	3,13	12/76
FREEZE DRY PRODUCTS INC	13	12/76
FREQUENCY ELECTRONICS INC	9	12/76
GAC CORP	13	12/76
GANNETT CO INC	7,13,14	12/76
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT CORP	7,13	12/76
GENERAL SIGNAL CORP	13,14	10/76
GENSTAR LTD	7,13,14	12/76
GEON INDUSTRIES INC	2,14	12/76
GILLETTE CO	13	12/76
GREENBELT CONSUMER SERVICES INC	13	01/77
GRIFFITHS ELECTRONICS INC	1	12/76
GUARDSMAN CHEMICALS INC	7,8,14	12/76
GULF ENERGY & DEVELOPMENT CORP	3,14	12/76
HALL W F PRINTING CO	7	12/76
HARNISCHFEGER CORP	7,14	12/76
HAWAIIAN AIRLINES INC	3	12/76
HEINZ H J CO	3	12/76
HERMETITE CORP	3	12/76
HILLHAVEN INC	2,14	12/76
HINES EDWARD LUMBER CO	3	12/76
HOE R & CO INC	13,14	12/76
HOLDING CORP OF AMERICA	7,14	12/76
HOME GUARANTY INSURANCE CORP	13	12/76
HOMESTEAD MINERALS CORP	2	12/76
HORN & HARDART CO	2,14	12/76
HOSPITAL AFFILIATES INTERNATIONAL INC	3	12/76
HOSPITAL CORP OF AMERICA	8	12/76
HYGRADE FOOD PRODUCTS CORP	3	12/76
IFC COLLATERAL CORP	13,14	12/76
IMPERIAL GROUP LTD	12,13,14	12/76
INDUSTRIAL NATIONAL CORP	3	12/76
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP	13	12/76
INTERNATIONAL TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH CORP	7	12/76
INVESTMENT CORP OF FLORIDA	13	12/76
INVESTORS FUNDING CORP OF NEW YORK	13,14	12/76
ITT CONSUMER SERVICES CORP	8	12/76
JACOBS F L CO	8	12/76
JERSEY CENTRAL POWER & LIGHT CO	3,10,13,14	12/76
JET AIR FREIGHT	3,7,12,14	12/76

RECENT 8K FILINGS CONT.

JONES & LAUGHLIN INDUSTRIES INC	7,14	12/76
JONES J A CONSTRUCTION CO	13,14	12/76
KAISER STEEL CORP	14	12/76
KATY INDUSTRIES INC	10,13,14	12/76
KEYSTONE CUSTODIAN FUNDS INC	7,13	12/76
KIMBERLY CLARK CORP	8	12/76
LA QUINTA MOTOR INNS INC	3,7,8,9,14	12/76
LIN BROADCASTING CORP	7,8	12/76
LITTON INDUSTRIES INC	7,8,11,14	12/76
LONG ISLAND LIGHTING CO	3,7,13,14	12/76
LOUISIANA PACIFIC RESOURCES INC	1,13	12/76
LUNDY ELECTRONICS & SYSTEMS INC	3	12/76
MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC CO	3	12/76
MCCORD CORP	11,13	12/76
MERCANTILE INDUSTRIES INC	6,13,14	12/76
MID ATLANTIC REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUS	2,3,7,13	12/76
MIDLAND MORTGAGE INVESTORS TRUST	13,14	12/76
MISSISSIPPI VALLEY GAS CO	13,14	12/76
MISSOURI KANSAS TEXAS RAILROAD CO	3	12/76
MISSOURI PACIFIC RAILROAD CO	7,8,14	12/76
MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS CORP OF AMERICA	13,14	12/76
MULTIBANK FINANCIAL CORP	13,14	12/76
MULTIVEST REAL ESTATE FUND LTD SERIES	2	12/76
MULTIVEST REAL ESTATE FUND LTD SERIES 2	2	12/76
MULTIVEST REAL ESTATE FUND LTD SERIES 3	2,14	12/76
MULTIVEST REAL ESTATE FUND LTD SERIES 7	2	12/76
MURRAY MORTGAGE INVESTORS	3,13,14	12/76
NARRAGANSETT ELECTRIC CO	3	12/76
NATIONAL GRAPE CO OPERATIVE ASSOCIATES I	3,8	12/76
NBS FINANCIAL CORP	13	12/76
NELSON L B CORP	13	12/76
NEW ENGLAND POWER CO	11,14	12/76
NEWPORT GENERAL CORP	12	12/76
NFT LIQUIDATING TRUST	2	12/76
NN CORP	3	01/77
NORTH AMERICAN MORTGAGE INVESTORS	7,13,14	12/76
NORTHERN STATES BANCORPORATION INC	13	12/76
NORTHERN STATES MORTGAGE & REALTY INVEST	7,13,14	12/76
NUCLEAR EXPLORATION & DEVELOPMENT CO	1,7	12/76
ODYSSEY INC	7,13,14	12/76
OLD TUCSON CORP	13	12/76
ORANGE CO INC	10,13,14	12/76
ORION CAPITAL CORP	8	12/76
OSR CORP	13,14	12/76
OTIS ELEVATOR CO	8	12/76
OVITRON CORP	1,2,7,10,12,14	12/76
PACIFIC GAMBLE ROBINSON CO	7	12/76
PACIFIC HOLDING CORP	7,13	12/76
PANELFAB INTERNATIONAL CORP	13	12/76
PANHANDLE EASTERN PIPE LINE CO	3,14	12/76
PATRICK OIL & GAS CORP 1976 COMBINATION	7,13	12/76
PATRICK OIL & GAS CORP 1976 INCOME PROGR	7	12/76
PEMCO INC	8,13	12/76
PENN CENTRAL CO	3	12/76
PETRO SEARCH INCOME PROGRAM SERIES VI	1,13	12/76
PETRO SEARCH INCOME PROGRAM SERIES 4	1,13	12/76
PETROLANE INC	7,14	12/76
PHARMACAPS INC	7,9	12/76
PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC CO	13	12/76
PIONEER TEXAS CORP	3	12/76
POLAROID CORP	12	12/76
POST AMERICAN CORP	2	12/76
POTT INDUSTRIES INC	7,8	12/76
PROFESSIONAL DATA SERVICES INC	2,13,14	12/76
PUBCO CORP	2,4,8,13,14	12/76
PUERTO RICAN CEMENT CO INC	10	12/76
RAHALL COMMUNICATIONS CORP	11,13,14	10/76
RATH PACKING CO	13,14	12/76
RAYCOMM INDUSTRIES INC	10	12/76
RAYMOND INTERNATIONAL INC	13	12/76
REM METALS CORP	8	12/76
REPUBLIC MORTGAGE INVESTORS	2,10,13,14	12/76
REVELL INC	7,9	12/76
REXHAM CORP	3	12/76

RECENT 8K FILINGS CONT.

REYNOLDS METALS CO	13	12/76
ROBLIN INDUSTRIES INC	4,7,8,14	12/76
ROYAL SCOTSMAN INNS CORP	3	12/76
RUSCO INDUSTRIES INC	13	12/76
S&S CORP	1,8,11	12/76
SANTA FE INDUSTRIES INC	3,13	12/76
SANYO MANUFACTURING CORP	1,2,7,11,13	12/76
SAVANNAH FOODS & INDUSTRIES INC	3,13	12/76
SEAGO GROUP INC	13,14	12/76
SHELL OIL CO	3	12/76
SHELL PIPE LINE CORP	3	12/76
SIKES CORP	14	11/76
SOUTHERN BANCORPORATION INC	4,14	12/76
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER CO	7,14	12/76
SOUTHERN DIVERSIFIED INDUSTRIES INC	13	12/76
SOUTHLAND CAPITAL INVESTORS INC	2,3,7,14	12/76
SOUTHLAND EQUITY CORP	13,14	11/76
SOUTHWESTERN RESEARCH CORP	3,14	03/75
SOUTHWESTERN RESEARCH CORP	3,14	06/75
STIRLING HOMEX CORP	14	12/76
STRATOFLEX INC	13	12/76
SUSQUEHANNA CORP	2,6,14	12/76
TDA INDUSTRIES INC	3	12/76
TEJAS GAS CORP	7,8,14	12/76
TEXTURED PRODUCTS INC	7	12/76
TRIANGLE INDUSTRIES INC	3	12/76
UNION CARBIDE CORP	3,7	12/76
UNION TANK CAR CO	7,8,14	12/76
UNITED COMMUNITIES CORP	10	12/76
UNIVERSAL MARION CORP	3,13,14	12/76
UNIVERSAL VOLTRONICS INC	13	12/76
USP REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST	7	12/76
VACU DRY CO	1,14	12/76
VAGABOND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES	13	12/76
VAGABOND REAL ESTATE EQUITIES	13	12/76
VALLEYLAB INC	3,7	12/76
VENDO CO	2,10,14	12/76
VERIT INDUSTRIES	3	12/76
WASHINGTON GEORGE CORP	3	12/76
WASTE MANAGEMENT INC	8,13	12/76
WEST PENN POWER CO	7,14	12/76
WESTCALIND CORP	3	12/76
WESTERN FINANCIAL CORP ARIZONA	2,10,14	12/76
WESTVACO CORP	7,12,13	12/76
WILLIAMS COMPANIES	7	12/76
WILTEK INC	6,13	12/76
YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM INC	13,14	12/76

AMENDMENTS TO REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

AIR CALIFORNIA	2	11/76
AMERICAN URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORP	13	09/76
BEAUNIT CORP	10,14	12/76
COMMONWEALTH EDISON CO	6	12/76
GROW CHEMICAL CORP	8	12/75
NIBCO INC	10	12/76
RAGEN PRECISION INDUSTRIES INC	10	11/76
UNITED DIVERSIFIED CORP	2	07/76
YOUNGSTOWN STEEL DOOR CO	13,14	12/76

NOTICE

Many requests for copies of documents referred to in the SEC News Digest have erroneously been directed to the Government Printing Office. Copies of such documents and of registration statements may be ordered from the Public Reference Section, Securities and Exchange Commission, Washington, D.C. 20549. The reproduction cost is 10¢ per page plus postage (7 days) (\$3.50 minimum); 20¢ per page plus postage for expedited service (4 days) (\$5.00 minimum) and 30¢ per page plus postage for priority service overnight (\$5.00 minimum). Cost estimates are given on request. All other reference material is available in the SEC Docket.

SEC NEWS DIGEST is published daily. Subscription rates: 64.45/yr in U.S. first class mail; \$80.60 elsewhere.

SEC DOCKET is published weekly. Subscription rates: \$43.70/yr in U.S. first class mail, \$54.65 elsewhere. The News Digest and the Docket are for sale by the Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402.